

BHMA CGIA Meeting The Wigwam Phoenix, Arizona Oct. 15, 2019 2:30 to 3:30 pm

Minutes

Earl Delph	Bill Dorner	Lori Green	Matthew Phillips	Tim Weller
Allegion	Allegion	Allegion	Allegion	Allegion
Stacy Deveraux	Sylvons lyavoo	Jennifer Manning	Kurt Roeper	Chris Senger
ASSA ABLOY	ASSA ABLOY	ASSA ABLOY	ASSA ABLOY	ASSA ABLOY
Dick Kreidel	Daniel Picard	Mandy Swofford	Jeff Dunham	Mike Hannon
ASSA ABLOY	ASSA ABLOY	ASSA ABLOY	B.E.A. Inc.	Bommer Industries
Stewart Jackson	Omar Medina	Naoufel Mourchid	Rene Alvarez	Eric Bellamy
Bommer Industries	C.R. Laurence Co.	C.R. Laurence Co.	Detex Corporation	Detex Corporation
Juan Hernandez	Troy Lumpkin	Terry Alms	Justin Crotzer	Brian Lindemuth
Detex Corporation	Detex Corporation	dormakaba	dormakaba	dormakaba
Gwen Rothernel	Bob Strong	Mark McRae	John Cringole	Robert Carnick
dormakaba Canada	dormakaba USA	Hager Companies	Horton Automatics	Horton Automatics
Mark Harrison	Brian Brunson	Michelle Shen	Jim Moran	Refugio Guadalajara
Intertek	Intertek	I-TEK	MARKS USA	Optex Inc.
Mark Berger Securitech Group Inc.	Quan Nguyen Spectrum Brands	Mark Bloom Spectrum Brands	Leonard Pursell Stanley Access Technologies	Michael Phillips Syntegra LLC
Laura Carvajal	Ambar Rosario	Ernie Mitchell	Matt Schumann	Karen Bishop
Toledo & Co.	Toledo & Co.	TownSteel Inc.	UL LLC	BHMA
Peter Rush BHMA	Bonnie Sonnenschein BHMA	Ralph Vasami BHMA	John Woestman BHMA	

The BHMA Codes, Government, and Industry Affairs committee meeting was called to order at 2:32 PM by CGIA Chair Mark Berger.

- 1. Self-introductions
 - a. Self-introductions by each person in the room
- 2. Anti-trust reminder
 - a. Provided by Ralph Vasami
- 3. Review / revise / approve agenda
 - a. The agenda was approved.

- 4. Approve May 15, 2019 minutes
 - a. The May 15, 2019 minutes were approved
- 5. ICC codes and standards development, 2021 IBC, IFC, IRC
 - a. BHMA staff John Woestman, using PowerPoint slides, reviewed the timeline for ICC's 2019 code development cycle, noting the upcoming Public Comment Hearings (PCH) are scheduled for Oct. 23-30, 2019 in Las Vegas. Following the PCH will be the Online Governmental Consensus Vote (OGCV) where voting code officials vote on the results of the PCH.
 - John Woestman noted that no BHMA public comments were needed for the ICC Group B code change proposals; and that few proposals were of concern or interest to BHMA members.
 - b. John provided an update on the ICC Building Safety & Security (BSS) committee activities and work groups.
 - c. John reminder the members that proposals for the 2024 IBC and 2024 IFC will be due early Jan. 2021, and to send to John any concerns with IBC or IFC code language or requirements.
 - d. John updated the members on the status of potential revisions to ICC 500 Storm Shelter Standard, and that relatively few proposed revisions are affecting doors, door operations, and door hardware.
- 6. NFPA codes and standards development
 - a. NFPA 101-18: TIA 1436
 - i. John summarized the process and results of TIA 1436, which was approved and will allow up to two releasing motions for existing doors in existing educational occupancies. John reported the BHMA appeal to the NFPA Standards Council was denied by the Standards Council.
 - b. NFPA 101-21 and NFPA 5000-21
 - John reminded the members of the timeline for considering potential revisions for the 2021 editions of NFPA 101 and NFPA 5000.
 - ii. John shared the vast majority of BHMA's proposals were supported during the 1st draft technical committee meetings, which resulted in only minor revisions to a few BHMA proposals during the 2nd draft meeting. BHMA's proposals for NFPA 101 and 5000 included
 - 1. Revising single operation egress to single motion egress
 - 2. Rearranging several sections of Chapter 7 of 101 for ease of use
 - 3. Refinements in Chapter 7 regarding door operations and door hardware.
 - iii. John shared the Education and Day Care technical committee has approved allowing up to two releasing motions for existing doors in educational occupancies (K-12). John also reported the Business and Mercantile Committee discussed but chose to not take similar action for colleges and universities.
 - c. NFPA 80-22 and NFPA 105-22
 - BHMA staff Michael Tierney reported the 1st draft meeting of the technical committee for NFPA 80 and NFPA 105 will be meeting next month (Nov. 13-14, 2019), and the committee held a pre-1st draft meeting in April 2019.
 - ii. Michael reported the most recent revisions to NFPA 730 and 731 received final approval during the summer of 2019.
 - d. NFPA 3000-21 Standard for an Active Shooter/Hostile Event Response (ASHER)
 - John shared the timeline for the current revision cycle for NFPA 3000, and that there were no proposal directly affecting door hardware or door operations under consideration.
- 7. NASFM
 - a. There was discussion of NASFM's involvement of the NFPA 101 TIA 1436 appeal; and discussion of the NASFM school guidance documents.
- 8. Schools Security & Safety
 - a. There was brief discussion of NFPA promoting the results of TIA 1436.
- 9. ASTM standards development

- a. Mark Berger shared the status of a potential new ASTM F12 and E54 standard on mitigation of armed agressors in educational institutions.
- 10. Florida code development
 - a. 2020 Florida Building Code development
 - i. John Woestman updated the members on the status of proposals to update the 2020 Florida Building Code to be consistent with the 2018 IBC regarding doors and door hardware.

11. New items

- a. ADA / A117.1 Compliance
 - i. There was discussion of the need / opportunity to produce a BHMA technical bulletin providing guidance for answering the question: "Does it comply with ADA?".
 - ii. BHMA staff John Woestman will be creating the draft document.

12. Adjourn

a. The CGIA meeting was adjourned at 3:26 pm.